

### Alternative Education Provider - Organisation Profile

Provider Name	Golden Aura Care Limited
Address	93 Ian Mikardo Way, Reading, RG4 5DA
Telephone	0118 4662753
Contact	07951337536
E-mail	<a href="mailto:info@goldenauracare.com">info@goldenauracare.com</a>
Website	<a href="http://Respite Care (goldenauracare.com)">Respite Care (goldenauracare.com)</a>

#### Summary of provision provided (please tick as appropriate)

Full Time Alternative Provision	
Part Time Alternative Provision	
Tutoring	
On-line Learning	
Bespoke Provision delivered off-site	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Additional Interventions delivered on-site	
Full or Part-Time Alternative Provision for Post 16 Students	
Key Stage 1	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Key Stage 2	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
Key Stage 3	
Key Stage 4	
16 Plus	
English Tuition	
Maths Tuition	
Science (including IT) Tuition	
Core Curriculum	
Vocational Training	
Physical activities – such as sports	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>

#### Additional Provision Information

##### Respite Care & Support

We can offer respite care and support to children and young people from primary through to secondary school a respite break or a short-term move, rather than attending their school. The aim is to help students get back on track into mainstream school/current school, lowering school exclusions within these students.

Studies and data have shown that if a young person is excluded from education, there is a higher chance of this young person becoming a victim or perpetrator of serious youth violence or becoming involved in the criminal justice system.

We offer children and young people the chance to engage with effective physical activities – such as sports, creating a nurturing and supportive learning environment and enhancing a young person's life skills.

We aim to effectively support young people in areas such as communication, problem solving, mental health self-efficacy, resilience, empowerment and independence

##### Mentoring program

You mentor and respite carers will support you personally and complete daily progress reviews. You will partake in various physical activities, football, multi-sport, boxercise, badminton, table tennis, gaming, pool, mountain biking.

During PSHE you will be taught about the importance of communication, problem solving, self-efficacy, resilience, empowerment and independence.

We work towards the following measured outcomes:

- Children and young people feel inspired and engaged
- Children and young people demonstrate more positive behaviours
- Children and young people have more positive attitudes
- Young people have more positive attitudes
- Participants have improved interpersonal relationships

#### Therapeutic support

We offer therapeutic support to children and young people in our care

Our therapeutic support workers will listen to you and explore your feelings and experiences in a safe space, without fear of judgement. It is a chance to discuss any difficulty or distress you may be experiencing or have experienced in the past.

Our key work session and counselling can help you to accept the things that you cannot change and help you to bring about the changes that are possible.

Physical activities – such as sports (football, Trampoline, Swimming, golfing etc)  
Staff will plan and facilitate these outdoor activities and will engage the young person with the activities

#### Transport

We are able to transport children and young people to and from anywhere in the Berkshire to a Location of their choice. Every time we transport an individual, we treat them with the utmost dignity and respect regardless of their situation.

#### Mentoring and coaching

### Pastoral Support Offered – please provide a summary of the pastoral care you provide

### Service Provider Benefits – please list the main benefits of your provision

1. Self-efficacy
2. Enhanced Independent skills
3. Empowerment
4. Resilience
5. Problem solving skill

### Provider Outcomes – please list the main outcomes

1. Children and young people feel inspired and engaged
2. Children and young people demonstrate more positive behaviours
3. Children and young people have more positive attitudes
4. Young people have more positive attitudes
5. Participants have improved interpersonal relationships

### Other Information

Registered as a school? (please provide URN)

Which regulatory body are you registered with?  
(e.g. OfSTED, ISI, CQC etc.)

**Commented [BA1]:** Please amend on on-line version

What was your last inspection rating?	
Free School Meals Catered for?	
Can cater for service users with restricted mobility?	
Can support service users with complex health needs?	Yes
Can support service users with complex education needs?	Yes

**Commented [BA2]:** Please amend on on-line version

Pricing Schedule					
Course/Service	For Course	Per hour	Per Day	Per Week	Per Term/Per Annum
Bespoke Provision delivered off-site	Respite Care & support	£24	£132	£660	£25,740.00

**Commented [AJ3]:** Separate columns for these